



**SCOTT DOTSON**  
**Project Manager & Estimator**



Mr. Dotson has over 20 years of experience in construction management as a Project Manager for municipal, educational, institutional and retail construction projects. He successfully managed the construction of St. Leo Catholic Church located in Inwood, WV. This project valued over \$6.0 million. Currently he is managing the construction of the Charles A. Ricketts Memorial Gymnasium at Timber Ridge School in Cross Junction, VA.

**EXPERIENCE**

---

- |   |  |                           |
|---|--|---------------------------|
| <b>1996–Present</b>   | <b>Ricketts Construction Company, Inc.</b> | <b>Winchester, VA</b>     |
| <b><i>Project Manager &amp; Estimator</i></b>   |  |                           |
| Meet with architects, engineers, developers and subcontractors to estimate projects, provide detailed construction scheduling. Interface with project superintendents and subcontractors to ensure efficient operation of project schedule, processing of contract documents. |  |                           |
| <b>1992–1996</b>  | <b>Virginia Mountain Housing</b>           | <b>Christiansburg, VA</b> |
| <b><i>Project Manager</i></b>   |  |                           |
| <b>1987–1992</b>  | <b>Thompson &amp; Litton, Inc.</b>         | <b>Wise, VA</b>           |
| <b><i>Housing Rehabilitation Specialist, Architectural Drafting Technician, Civil Drafting</i></b>  |  |                           |

**RCCI PROJECT EXPERIENCE**

---

- St. Leo Catholic Church, Inwood, WV
- Fellowship Bible Church, Winchester, VA
- VDOT Regional Headquarters, Winchester, VA
- Dupont Chemical Tank Expansion, Front Royal, VA
- Corrogated Container, Winchester, VA
- Frederick County Sanitation Authority, Winchester, VA
- Winchester Printers, Winchester, VA
- Impressions Plus, Winchester, VA
- Powhatan School, Boyce, VA
- Timber Ridge School (multiple projects), Winchester, VA
- O'Sullivan Corporation, Winchester, VA
- Bella Group, Winchester, VA
- C-Comm., Winchester, VA
- Bank of Clarke County (multiple branches), Winchester, VA
- United States Postal Service, Front Royal, VA

**EDUCATION**

---

- Clinch Valley College (Campus of UVA) – Wise, VA
- Southwest Virginia Community College – Richlands, VA